
NI 43-101 comment - 7
Craig Waldie to: Anita Dias 07/12/2010 04:29 PM

From: Neil Gow [mailto:Neil.Gow@scottwilson.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 08, 2010 7:34 AM
To: Robert T. Holland
Cc: John Postle; Craig Waldie
Subject: New Companion Policy 43-101 CP

Hello Robert,

I was just working through the new Companion Policy under General Guidance, 
(6) Industry Best Practice Guidelines.  Four best practice documents are 
mentioned.  The best practice for rock hosted diamonds was always meant to be 
part of the Estimation of Mineral Resources and Mineral Reserves Best Practice 
document.  It has taken more than a year to try to get the CIM website sorted 
out, but I think we're getting there.  I suggest that you just eliminate item 
(d) from your list.

Regards,

Neil

Visit our web site at www.scottwilson.com
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